JR WEB DEVELOPER/JR WEB DESIGNER/JR UI DEVELOPER

QUALIFICATION PROFILE

Technically sophisticated and talented professional, powered with broad-based experience in web and UI development utilizing HTML, CSS and JavaScript. Proven competencies in managing quality assurance of items built by implementing effective strategies to optimize business processes elevate efficiency and improve quality. Possess stellar reputation in providing innovative technical solutions and ensuring total customer satisfaction. Capable to multitask in fiercely competitive, multiplatform, and fast-paced environment with dedication to operational excellence.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages: PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, CSS2/CSS3, HTML 4+, HTML5, XHTML, XML

APIs/Frameworks: jQuery, WordPress

O/S: Unix/Solaris, Windows, Mac

Tools: Photoshop, Dreamweaver, FireWorks, Illustrator, InDesign, Adobe Acrobat Pro, Word, Excel,

PowerPoint, Eclipse, SourceSafe, GIT, Subversion, AutoCAD, SolidWorks, Inventor, Quickbooks

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

AQUAFIRE INTERACTIVE, SNELLVILLE, GA 2013- PRESENT

UI Developer & CEO (2013 –PRESENT)

- Develops, designs with Photoshop, troubleshoots/debugs, configures and maintain website(s) for clients
- Ensures that website(s) are accessible to the intended target audience with appropriate links and security
- Use HTML, XHTML, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript and PHP programming languages as needed
- Collaborates with the client to discover resource needs to define the timeline and milestones
- Collaborates with designers to define graphic needs and delivery
- Convert content from Word, PowerPoint and Excel documents into HTML for use in Client sites.
- Create, and modify XML, XHTML, HTML, JavaScript and CSS code for new existing landing pages and projects using best practice methodologies for 508 compliance and multi-browser compatibility.
- Use MS Office applications (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) to create/review presentations, documentation for best practice methodologies, project requirements and mockups
- Modify Omniture HBX tracking and file references in JavaScript files

VERSA-GARD, BUFORD, GA 2012-2013

Cad Technician (2012 –2013)

- Prepares 3D CAD/AutoCAD/Inventor drawings, including base plans and design drawings
- Prepares design calculations and documentation for design folders
- Extract engineering data from various sources and processes the data following well defined methods or procedures
- Prepares Food Display Case designs with Inventor and exports to CAD for drawing production.
- Perform and document quality control checks on design calculations and CAD drafting work
- Programs used: Inventor 2011, AutoCAD, Adobe Acrobat Pro , Word, Excel, Microsoft Outlook

POOL SOLUTIONS, HULL, GA 2004 - 2010

CEO (2004 -2010)

- Manage and work with clients to determine their necessary pool or spa needs such as repairs and/or service
- Handle invoicing, paying bills, contacting customers, inventory management and filing quarterly taxes
- Programs used: Windows XP, Windows 7, Quickbooks, Microsoft Word and Excel

email: gccollins34@gmail.com website: http://www.gccollins.net/

COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, HULL, GA 2002 - 2009

CEO (2002 - 2009)

- Run network systems for home computers
- Build custom computers for clients
- Perform troubleshooting and repairs on computer systems for clients
- Install O/S, drivers and software on client machine per request
- Programs used: Quickbooks, Windows 95, Windows 98, Windows Me, Windows XP, Word and Excel

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATION

LYNDA.COM, 2013-Present

Certifications in Web Technologies

Certifications: http://www.lynda.com/AllCertificates/User/2648047

GWINNETT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, 2010-2011

(AS) Associates Degree in Computer Science

email: gccollins34@gmail.com website: http://www.gccollins.net/